THE DAILY BEE: SATURDAY, JANUARY 1, 1881.

EDUCATIONAL.

The Public Schools.

The Public Schools. The public school system of Omaha is a source of pride and gratification to the peo-ple. The schools have been so thoroughly worked up and so liberally supported that to-day they stand in the foremost rank. The high salary paid to the teachers commands the best falent, and the latter secures the patromage of all classes in our schools. Of the ten buildings dedicated to the pub-lic school, five of them are handsome brick stractures, well finished, and will compare favorably with the best of eastern effics.

Involution which the test of castern entries. The high school, situated in the center of a very large and beautiful lot, has been pro-nounced the finest public school building in re United States. The advantages offered a the public schools of Omaha for a thor-

The pinne schools of characteristic excelled in any city of twice the age or population. The management of the city public schools is under a state law creating a board of educa-tion, composed of twelve members, two from meh ward, elected by the people for a term

The first three years are called the primary grades; the fourth and if the south of the second three three three three three three three three three course of free instruction covering a period of twelve years. This course is divided into four departments, corresponding to the age and advancement of the pupils. The first three years are called the primary grades; the fourth and ifth years form the intermediate grades; the sixth, seventh and eighth years are the grammar grades; the remaining four years are given to the high school. school.

To supervise and manage the detail work-To supervise and manage of education ing in the schools, the board of education annually elect a superintendent. The prin-cipals of the sectoral schools, and teachers of the various grades are elected annually Liberal salaries are paid to all, and excellent services are required.

SCHOOL EUHDINGS.

SCHOOL EULDINGS. The high school building occupies the most prominent position in the city. It has a beautiful campus of ten acres, which is four stories high, containing seventeen school rooms, with an average scaing capacity for fifty-five pupils to cach room. There are also in this building four large recitation rooms, an office room, library and apparatus rooms, an office room, library and apparatus rooms connected with the high school. This building was errected in 1822, at a cost of two induced thousand dollars. It is heated inroughout by furnaces and hot water coils of pipe, and is ventilated by the Kattan system, in this building there are two schools with the following corps of teachers: BIGH SCHOOL *

HIGH SCHOOL *

Chas. D. Hine, Principal, Lena L. Hill, Assistant,

8, D. Beals, Princip Villa B. Shippey, Ellen M. White, Eva Lowe, Sarah M. McCheane, H. Adella Andrews,	Elia Stration, Anna Williams, Laura W. Morse, Martha C. Hale, M. Emma Bingham
Libbie G. Rollinson, Villa Cushman,	M. Emilia Bolgrand Decie Johnston, Fannie Wood, Jennie Russell.
NORTH	SCHOOL_

Situated on Nineteenth and Izard streets is a handsome brick building two stories high, and contains ten school rooms and two recitation rooms. It is heated by four hot air furnaces, and ventilated by means of hot and end also

and cold air registers, Jas, B. Bruner, Principal, assisted by Mary D. Van Kuren, Jennie M. McKoon, Aggie Berlin, Bella Schallar, Emma Whitmore, Mary Wade, Fannie Huribut,

EAST SCHOOL.

Situated on northeast corner Eleventh an Dodge streets, is a two-story brick buildin containing eight school rooms and two rect containing eight school rooms and two tation rooms, heated by stores: Anna Foos, Principal, assisted by Fannie Butterfield, Minnie R. Wilson, Kate Foos, Libbie D. Wood, Esther Jacobs, Addie Gladstone,

Mary Day. south school. Situated between Ninth and Tenth or Pacific street, is a fue brick building, con-tains seven school rooms and one small room It is heated by stores and furnaces. Hattie Stanard, Principal, assisted by Nettie B. Porter, Lizzie B. Shirley, Hattie Somaro, Lizzie B. Sumaro, Nettic B. Porter, Lizzie B. Sumaro, Anna M. Paterson, Stacie Crowley, Martha Parrot.

manager; C. B. Horton, cashier; F. M. St. Mary Magdalene School. Crittenton, chief operator, and C. E. Mayne, chief night operator. During the Is situated on Douglas between Sixteer and Seventeenth. It is a German Catho parochial school, in charge of Rev. Out past year 593,389 local messages were re-Groenhaum, and is under the auspices of the Sisters of the Precious Blood – an order de-voted to teaching principally. The building is two stories high, and contains five rooms ceived and sent, and 2,843,632 words of press matter. The Omaha office has 32 mployes, who handle the matter sent over There are 215 pupils enrolled, and a regular attendance of that number, except in cases of sickness. They are divided into ten classes, the primary being taught exclusively in German, and the remainder in German and Foodial. 21 wires, all the Pacific coast business passing through Omaha, a large portion of which is relayed here. The capital stock of this company is \$41,730,000; receipts during the year ending Oct. 1 1880, \$11,-738,000, and net profits, \$5,146,000. There and English.

In addition to the above Catholic educa-tional institutions, there are the following schools: St. Mary's Academy, Holy Angel's school, and St. Weneeslaus' school. are 85,645 miles of line, and on the 1st of July last 233,534 miles of wire in opera-tion. The company has 9,077 offices and handled during the year ending July 1, 1880, 29,215,000 messages.

Brownell Hall.

American Union Telegraph company, whose office is at No. 216 south Fifteenth street, and of which L. M. Rheem is man-This seminary of the Protestant Episcopal church for young ladles is under the super-vision of Bishop Clarkson. The Rev. Robert ager, has seven wires; five operators and the average number of messages sent and Doherty, M. A., is the rector. It has a large faculty of teachers, and an attendance of about 100 students. received daily is 1,000. This company has

n Omaha, 20.

St. Barnabas School.

recently established a district telegraph system system with about 300 stations, This is a select school conducted by Rev. John Williams, rector of St. Barnabas hurch. It has an attendance of about sixty which is destined to become a great con-venience to the people of this city in callchurch. ng messengers, police, or giving an alarm pupils.

of fire. The messengers carry telegrams to the company's office free of charge, and NEBRASKA DEAF AND DUMB INSTITUTE.

perform errands for a small charge. The Union Pacific Telegraph of which This institute, located in the northwestern durbs of the city, is under the control of he State Board of Public Lands and Build-J. J. Dickey is superintendent, and L. H. Korty, chief operator, operates six wires in this city; number of offices in Omalia, 9

The pupils have a complete printing office The pupils have a complete printing other, costing \$1,000, and publish a very creditable and interesting monthly, "The Mute Jour-nal." a four-page, five-column sheet, which is the largest paper issued by deaf mutes in the world. The pupils do the type-setting, press-work, etc. The teachers of the institution are as fol-

Armstrong, manager, is in Max Meyer's new building, corner of Farnam and Eleventh. It has nine wires and six op-The leachers of the institution are as fol-lows: Professor J. A. Gillespie, principal ; Mr. J. A. McClure, Mr. F. L. Reid, Miss Mary McCowen, and Miss Bessie Eddy. The ma-tron is Mrs. J. A. Gillespie, and the physi-cian is Dr. J. C. Denise. The foreman of the printing office is Mr. Stephen F. Buckley, the foreman of the carpenter shop is Mr. Fred, Maynard, while Miss Mary Swan has been for the stephent shop is Mr. erators, and receives and sends about 4,000 messages a month. The press report of THE BEE, averaging 15,000 words per day. Sundays included, is received over th wires of this company, for which service The Bee pays more money than is paid harge of the sewing department. The tota uniber of pupils who attended the institut for telegraphic news by all the other Ne-braska papers combined, to prove which luring the past year was eighty-three, fifty wys and thirty-two girls. There are now in tatement the exact figures can be given. TELEPHONE EXCHANGE.

boys and thirty-iwo girls. There are now in attendance sixty-four pupils, an increase of three over the year 1859. The department of carpenter work was introduced two years ago. The school has made considerable progress in every respect within the hast twelve months. The success of both the in-tellectual and industrial departments has been satisfactory. The institute is free for the education of all deaf mutes in Nebraska, a fact which is not conceally known. Artice One of the most important of our local institutions is the Telphone exchange, established some eighteen months since by a few enterprising business men of the city, composing the Omaha Electric company are agents for telephones for the west a fact which is not generally known. Artic-ulation is taught by means of Bell's visible speech, and in some cases by aid of the au-diphone. Deal in all kinds of electrical supplies and instruments. They set up annunciators burghar and fire alarms for hotels and resi-dences, and are building up a good busines

LIBRARIES.

in this line. The following named consti-The Omaha Public Library, Mary P. Allen librarian, contains 5,890 volumes, selected with a view of covering all the different de-paptments of literature. During the past tute the officers and directors of the com-pany: C. W. Mead, president; J. J. Dickey, vice-president and general manager; L. H. Korty, secretary and treasurer; pear 1,000 volumes, principally the latest publications, were added to the library. The publications, were added to the library. The total number of subscribers is 3,255,an in-crease of 574 over 1853. The number of books drawn out was 28,408. The fines col-lected during the year amounted to 825,205, an increase of 8,28,200 over 1879. The reading room is supplied with the best illustrated papers, the leading magazines and periodi-cals, and the principal daily newspapers of the large castern effice. The rooms of the Omaha Law Library Association, J. W. Rogers, librarian, are lo-cated at 1544 Douglas street. The library contains about 2,000 volumes, an increase of about 400 volumes, over 1859. The Odd Fellows Library contains six hun-dred volumes, and is located in Odd Fellows S. H. H. Clark, A. E. Touzalin. The capital stock of the company is \$25,000; 270 wires are in use, making a total length of 180 miles; daily connection average 800, and the system is used by 300 abscribers. The company employ elever DETSUITS.

OUR ILLUSTRATIONS. THE OMAHA WATER WORKS.

See Hlustration, The Water Works of Omaha are owned b

lred volumes, and is located in Odd Fellows a company of Omaha capitalists, incorporate ed under the name of the City Water Works Company of Omaha. Its officers are : Sam-nel R. Johnson, President : Sidney F. Locke, Vice-President : Nathan Shelton, Secretary The Union Catholic Library was organized by on association of labers and gentlemen from the several parishes in the city, last April, and the first annual election held on the second Tuesday in May, the object being to establish a free circulating library of books suitable to that denomination, fo-rations with the stendard works of bistory gether with the standard works of history.

nd Treasurer. The works of the company embrace The works of the company embrace a combination of the direct pressure and res-ervoir system. The source of supply is the Missouri river. Pumping works comprise one Knowles' Compound Puping engine, ca-pable of raising 3,000,000 gallons 300 feet high daily, and one single engine with daily ca-pacity of 2,000,000 gallons. Engine and boller houses are brick structures, resting on solid stress and barrente foundations. science and fiction. There are 12s active members in the association, besides a large number of life and honorary members, the latter including all elergymen in the diocese. The Association has flourished beyond exectation. There are at present 30 books of

le city.

their immense wholesale grocery business, which footed up during 1880 about \$150,000 per month, and employed about forty men, line being kept "on the road," The build-ing is 66x128, three stories high, the basement being sox142, and cost nearly \$30,000,

POPPLETON'S BLOCK [See Illustration.]

[See Illustration.] Hon, A. J. Poppleton added materially to Omaha's business interests last year by the erection of a first-class brick building on Farnham, corner of Tenth, 60x100 feet on the ground, three stories and a basement, at a cost of about \$30,000. The corner store is occupied by Elgutter's large clothing house, and the one on the west by Metcalf & Bro., who succeeded Guild & Morrill in the whole-sale tea and cigar business. sale tea and cigar business

SOLOMON'S BUILDING.

[See Illustration.] The business house of Mr. N. I. D. Solo-mon, on Farnham, near Twelfth, is one of the handsomest in the city. It was built at a cost of \$10,000, the lot costing \$8,500; is \$23,122, three stories high. It was built by Mr. Solomon for his business—paints, olls and glass, and is especially adapted to it. Mr. Solomon's trade for the year foots up cheat \$50,000. bout \$70,000.

J. M. WOOLWORTH'S RESIDENCE. [See Illustration.]

[See Illustration.] The new residence of James M. Wool-worth, Esq., on St. Marys avenue, is one of the notable buildings of Omaha. It cost, with barn and improvements to the lot, about \$25,000, and was one year in course of construction. It is what is called a Swiss cottage, though it has five stories, including basement and arbte, and the chimneys are seventy feet high. The plans were drawn by Mr. H. G. Harrison, of New York, and the building is one of the most complete ka its construction, in the country, special at-tention baying been paid to drainage and ventilation. number of messages sent and received daily, 4,000; number of operators employed The Atlantic & Pacific office, E. L. handled over \$2,250,000 during the just closed. There were 10,311,248 letters and postal cards mailed, 4,561,752 newspamtilation

WEBSTER SNYDER'S RESIDENCE. [See Illustration.]

pers and 35,940 packages of merchandise. There were distributed through the box [See Illustration.] The handsome residence of Webster Suy-der, Eso., on Dodge, corner of Twenty-fourth, was completed in 1880 at a cost of \$8,000. It is the English style, interior fin-ished in hard woods, with wide halls and all modern improvements in heating and venti-lation. The exterior design is rendered ef-fective by projecting gables and bays, which east deep shadows and throw the different features of the building in bold reltef. This was one of the first residences erceted in Omaha in accordance with the popular de-mand for examples of old styles of archi-tecture. and general delivery 584,892 letters, 67,587 cards, 315,680 drop letters, 110,450 circu lars, and 12,860 packages. By free delivery, 1,016,448 letters, 195,840 cards, 10,496 registered letters, 115,312 drop letters, 93,-740 drop postals, and 826,008 newspapers. There were 250,000 registered packages handled. tecture.

BROATCH'S NEW BUILDING.

See Illustration.

Mr. W. J. Broatch has just completed, o Mr. W. J. Broatch has just completed, on Harney, near Fifteenth, one of the best built business houses in Nebraska, specially adapt-ed to his line—iron, steel springs, heavy hardware, wagon stock, etc. It is firee stories high with basement, the first floor being seventeen feet in the clear, for the accommodation of bar iron, and has a front-age of thirty-five feet and a depth of 125. He reports a large increase of business over that of 1879, and, in order to confine to Omathat of 1879, and, in order to confine to Oma-ha the western trade in his line, is selling at astern prices.

CHARLES TURNER'S RESIDENCE. [See Illustration.]

has since been re-christened as Fort Omaha Over \$120,000 has been expended in building and upon improvements of these grounds The quarters for soldiers have accommodat Among the many handsome private resi-dences creeted in Omaha during 1880, is that of Mr, Charles Turner. It is English gothe ed from two to fourteen companies of troo of various grades each winter. The dwell ings for officers are neat and commodious and the storehouses plain and substantial The grounds are tastefully laid out. An of Mr. Charles Furner, 11 is English goone in style, built of brick in the most substantial manner, with cut stone and black brick trimmings, and slate roof. The main struct-ire is 55x32 feet, with an addition 22x34. It is two-and-a-half stories high with base-The grounds are tastefully laid out. An abundant water supply has been seemed by the building of a system of water works costing about \$15,000. The present comman-der of the Department of the Platte is Brig-silier General George Crook. During last year the U. S. Depot was re-located south of the eith on a tract of five and a half acrees donated by our efficients for that purpose to the government conditional on the creetion of a substantial army store-house at a cost of not less than \$50,000, and a first-class brick building for depot purposes ent, is beautifully finished inside with pol-ded oak and walnut. The house was built by Mr. C. R. Bangs, one of the youngest con-tractors in the city, and the cost is about \$12,000.

GEORGE A. HOAGLAND'S RESIDENCE. a first-class brick building for depot purposes large stables for the teams and quarters for the men crected at a cost of about \$50,000. The Omnha depot is in charge of Captain

[See Illustration.]

Mr. George A. Hoagland, one of the sound business men of Omaha, who has seen our city grow from a western outfitting post to its present size, is just finishing a beautiful residence on St. Mary's avenue, corner of Sixteenth, costing about \$15,000. It is of the U. S. A. The paymaster's department, Maj. T. H. Stanton, chief paymaster, received during vie known as modernized Oueen Anne, i

dressing rooms and music room will be un-der the stage. The illustration of the build-ing as completed, shows a very handsome structure. The interior is to be freescoed in the highest style of art and furnished re-gardless of expense. The total cost will be from \$\$0,000 to \$100,000. ORCANIZATIONS.

AND POSTOFFICE.

[See Illustration.]

tendent during the entire period, and the

THE ARMY.

Platte.

ormerly known as Omaha Barracks, am

the year 1880.

Fraternities, Lodges and Societies.

CAPITOL LODGE No. 3, A. F. & A. M. John H. Butler, master ; Richard T. Hume, senior warden ; Chas. W. Burgdorf, junior warden ; Myer Hellman, treasurer ; Wm. R. Bowen, secretary ; Lewis M. Rheem, senior deacon ; William N. Tompsett, junior dea-con ; H. P. Devalin, senior steward ; John Ward, junior steward ; Isaac W. Davis, tiler. UNITED STATES COURT HOUSE The Omaha custom house and postoffice

s the most substantial and costly building COVERT LODGE No. 11, A. F. & A. M. COVERT LODGE No. 11, A. F. & A. M. Meets on Wednesday evenings. Gustave Anderson, master; Chas, K. Contant, senior warden; Langhlin F. Magun, junior war-den; Harry F. Denel, treasurer; Washing-ton I. Baker, sceretary; Daniel S. Benton, senior deacon; Alexander B. Rogers, junior deacon; Christian Hartman, senior steward; James S. Gibson, junior steward; William J. Mount, tiler. in the city. Its construction occupied over three years, Mr. Jonas Gise being superintotal cost, including furniture, is \$345,000. The building was completed in 1876. Its dimensions are 66 by 122 feet; basement, three stor's and Mansard roof. It is built of Cincinnati free stone, thoroughly fire J. Mount, tiler.

proof. The basement is occupied by a steam heating apparatus; the first floor, by ST. JOHN'S LODGE No. 25, A. F. & A. M. steam nearing apparatus; the first moor, by the postoffice; the second floor, by the in-ternal revenue offices, U. S. marshal, U. S. district attorney, U. S. judges' chambers and rallway mail service. The third story is taken up by the U. S. court room, jury rooms, U. S. clerk's office, customs office and rootal service. Meets on Thursday evenings, James B. Bruner, master: Isaac Tompsett, senior warden; William H. Kent, junior warden; John G. Jacobs, freasurer; John J. Points, secretary; Matthias Hoover, senior deacon; Ole Olson, junior deacon; George Ellett, se-nior steward; Jerome Coulter, junior stew-ord, Adobusy; Unideacol (fice) nd postal secret service. The following is a summary of the busi-ness done by the Omaha postoffice during ard : Adolphus C. Hubbard, tiler

OMAHA CHAPTER No.1, R. A. M.

Meets on Tuesday evening. James B. Bruner, H. P., Enoch B. Carter, king : Jacob Sunler, scribe : Myer Hellman, treasurer ; William R. Bowen, secretary : Harfan P. Devalon, captain of the host : Michael Coady, principal sojourner ; John Banaford, royal arch captain ; Jacob King, G. M. 3d vall : Andrew J. DeWitt, G. M. 2d vall ; William J. Mount, sentinel. Receipts from stamps sold, \$59,475.79; other sources, exclusive of money order de partment, 64,322.03; disbursments for or dinary expenses and clerk hire, 14,334,10; letter carriers, railway postal clerks, mail messengers and government drafts paid, 100,235,19. The money order department veal

> MT. CALVARY COMMANDERY No 1 KNIGHTS TEMPLAR.

KNIGHTS TEMPLAR. Meets on Friday evening. Byron Stanberry, commander; Gustavus Stevenson, general-issino; James S. Fance, captain general; Charles F. Catlin, prelate; Stephen K. Jack-son, I. W.; John J. Monnell, Jr., J. W.; Christian Hartman, treasurer; Win, R. Bowen, rec; Louis H. Korty, warder; Charles P. Needham, standard bearer; Par-lev M. Hartson, sword bearer; William ley M. Hartson, sword bearer; William France, third guard; Gustave Anderson, second guard; Elchard T. Hume, first guard; Wm. J. Mount, captain of guards.

THE MASONIC TEMPLE CRAFT.

Meets first Wednesday in each month, William N. Nason, president ; William R. Headquarters Department of the Bowen, secretary.

VESTA CHAPTER No. 6, O. E. S.

Platte. Since 1833 Omaha has been the headquar-ters of a military department known as the Dept. of the Platte, which includes Nebraska, Wyoming, Utah and a portion of Dakofa. A large share of the commercial and finan-cial supremacy of Outaha in the Missouri Valley is due to the heavy purchases and distribution of military supplies at this point, and the handling of the quartermaster, commissary and paymaster funds of the de-partment by our banks. In 1872 the national government acquired s2⁺2 acres of hand on the plateau two miles north of this city, Upon this tract was established what was formerly known as Omaha Barracks, and VESTA CHAPTER No. 6, O. E. S. Meets Saturday evening. Richard T. Hume, W. P. : Eizabeth A. Tompsett, W. M.; Anna K. Bruner, Ass'L M.; Edwin Davis, treasurer; Chas. P. Needham, secretary; Sarah J. Hume, conductor; Annie Umpher-son, ass'T. conductor; M. E. Mount, Adah; Sarah A. Jenkinson, Ruth.; Ella Hume, Esther; Jennie McPherson, Martha; Isa-bella Keyes, elector; Mary E. Carter, war-den; Chas, W. Burgdorf, sentinel.

REACON LODGE No. 20, L.O. O. F. W. F. Mandville, N. G. ; T. A. Johnson, V G. ; Win, Mogle, P. G. ; H. F. Rhodes, secre ary ; A. S. Billings, treasurer,

ALLEMANNEN LODGE No. 8, I. O. O. F. Hans Kock, N. G. : John H. Erck, V. G. ; C. J. Schmidt, secretary ; W. F. Lorenzen, recording secretary ; Henry Bolin, freasurer.

LAND LEAGUE.

Organized for the benefit of the tenantry of Ireland, F. W. Gray, president ; Charles Handly, secretary ; M. Donovan, treasurer, OLD SETTLER'S ASSOCIATION.

A. J. Poppleton, president ; Alf. D. Jones, ecretary and treasurer ; E. Estabrook, vice Jardine, vice presidents. resident.

NEBRASKA STATE STENOGRAPHERS. FIRST BAPTIST Corner Davenport and Fifteenth; Rev. J. W. Harris, pastor. John T. Bell, president ; Homer Stull, vice president ; George W. Boyden, secretary ; Chas, W. White, treasurer.

SOKOL

GERMAN BAPTIST Same building ; A. F Jenius, pastor.

STEINHAUSER'S ORCHESTRA. F. Steinhauser, leader, UNION PACIFIC BRASS BAND.

A. R. Tozer, president and director; Robt, Martin, treasurer; George W. Setzel, secretary.

DOUGLAS COUNTY BIBLE SOCIETY. Rev. A. F. Sherrill, president ; L. B. Wil-liams, treasurer ; W. J. Harsha, secretary, Depository at L. B. Williams' store, corner Fourteenth and Dodge,

OMAHA TURNVEREIN.

Chas, Kaufmann, president ; B. M. Mohr ; vice president ; John Fruehauf, treasurer ; G. T. Elsasser, recording secretary ; Charles Schinetzberger, corresponding secretary.

PIONEER SANGERBUND.

G. H. Hartman, president ; John Baumer, vice president ; Henry Pundt, treasurer ; H. Rosenweig, secretary ; G. E. Stratmann, assistant secretary.

UNION LIFE ASSOCIATION—OMAHA BOARD,

?S

pre-

ap-

ang

ex-

lock

s to

elec-

the

ater

e es-

cept

st Pale he in-CENTS OKNTS OKNTS of that

4Lres -22-tf L., bet 124-3

gen-Rent

ř-4

Wante

0010ce 138-6

fouse, 124-4

eneral 85., 127-st

fte N. Mc-126-31

Green 1:2-tf.

wanta west me is ddress 90-tf Far n 4f

t the

and

erson,

toom, 509

nt, cistern If lot. D. n's Block. 131-3

oms, hard Sts. En-128-tf

an first

a for 107-t

11*h 1, 394

ition, 5-tf

oom. Si-tf

Mer-snd

-

with loth lesp.

Wm, H. Wagner, president ; J. B. West, Wm, H. Riley, and R. L. Miller, directors ; . Trostler, secretary and treasurer. BURNS CLUB.

Wm, Fleming, president ; John McLearie, vice pre-ident ; Thos. McIdrum, treasurer ; John Burns, secretary,

GOOD TEMPLARS.

GOOD TE UTLARS.
GOOD TE UTLARS.
G. Stevenson, lodge deputy ; George W., Beard, W. C. T. Robert Wallace, W. R. S.; D. Bowman, W. F. S.; Mrs. W. H. Bonner, W. C.; C. P. Edwards, P. W. C. T.; Mollie Bonner, W. V. T.; Lille Wills, A. R. S.; Mrs. R. F. Baker, W. T.; Abner Kohr, W. M.; Avart Archibald, W. S.; Ellen Good-year, W. E. G.; Susie Bonner, R. H. S.; Em-ma Morse, I., H. S.; Lottie Charles, W. D. M.; UUPBOWER ORBORY OF BCT. WAY, MARKED IMPROVED ORDER OF RED MEN-OMA-

OMAHA TEIBE No. 2.

J. Stabel, prophet : Eugene O'Neil, saga-more : E. Kriessman, saehem ; David S. More, K. of W. ; A. G. Harmon, sr. saga-more ; Win, Edwards, C. of R.; Gustave Stevenson, vice grand incohomee. YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIA-TION.

W. W. Peet, president; Joseph Nichols, vice president; C.E. Reynolds, secretary; J. L. McCagne, Treas; Geo. T. Howser, General Secretary.

HARMONIC SOCIETY.

Geo, F. Mayer, musical director; Charles D. Donovan, president; Charles M. Wead, vice-president; Thos. J. Pennell, treas.; George W. Shields, secretary.

NEBRASKA AMAUEUR PRESS ASSO-CLATION.

President, C. S. Elgutter, Omaha; Vice-President, Chas, T. Bunce, Omaha; Secre-tary, Chas, H. Imhoff, Lincoln; Meetings-held semi-anomally, Organized in Omaha, June 6, 1880.

OMAHA BOARD OF TRADE, James E. Boyd, president; H. G. Clark, Herman Konnize and C. W. Mead, vice presidents; C. C. Honsel, treasurer; W. C. B. Allen, secretary.

BROTHERHOOD OF LOCOMOTIVE EN-

GINEERS. T. C. Livingston, C. E.; W. H. VanNay, F. A. E.; B. C. Howard, secretary of ins.

WOMAN'S CHRISTIAN TEMPERANCE UNION.

UNION. Mrs. W. B. Slaughter, president; Mrs. C. H. Dewey, recerding sceretary (Mrs. W. K. Beans, corresponding sceretary) Mrs. N. Hulst, treasurer; Mrs. S. H. H. (Tark, Mrs. John T. Bell, Mrs. Rothu, C. Smith, Mrs. New-ton Smith, Mrs. R. D. Hills and Mrs. J. B.

WEST SCHOOL.

Situated on Twenty-fourth street and St Mary's avenue, is a two-story brick buildin containing two school rooms, and heated by a hot air furnace. Dora Harney, Principal. Jennic Gish, Assistant.

CASS STREET SCHOOL. CASS STREET 8: HOOL. Situated on Cass street between Fifteenth and Sixteenth streets, is a wood building containing two rooms, and heated by stoves. This school house is being replaced by a substantial two-story brick building, now nearly completed, containing eight fine school rooms, to be heated by furnaces. The teachers in the old building are : Alice M. Williams, Frincipal. Grace H. Wilber, Assistant. Grace H. Wilber, Assistant.

HARTMAN SCHOOL.

Situated on south Sixteenth and William streets, is a two-story brick building, con-taining two school rooms, and heated by

Stella Champlin, Principal, Anna M. Nickol, Assistant.

JACKSON STREET SCHOOL. Situated on Jackson street near Thirteenth street, is a one-story frame building containing one room. Nellie P. Wood, teacher.

HASCALL SCHOOL.

Situated in south Omaha, near Bancroft street, is a one-story small frame building with one school room. Jennie L. Redfield, teacher.

Besides these ten school houses which are owned by the board of education, two other rooms are rented and used for school pur-

In north Omaha there are two schools In north Omana mere are two schools within the city limits, but not under the con-trol of the board of education. They are the Lake's Addition School, a two-story brick building, and Saratoga School. The entire school population of the city between the ages of 5 and 21 years, is 7,285 and increase in one year of nearly 900 chil-dren.

The entire enrollment in the public schools for the year 1879-80 was 3,517, an increase o 600 in one year.

The following is a list of the officers and members of the

BOARD OF EDUCATION. W. W. MARSH, President, SIMEON BLOOM, Vice-President, C. D. WOODWORTH, Secretary,

GEO, B. LANE, Superintendent, First Ward-E. K. Long, Chas. M. Con-Second Ward-John Bamford, John Mor

Third Ward-Simcon Bloom, C. D. Wood-

irth Ward-Howard Kennedy, M. G

McKoon. Fifth Ward-Robt. McConnell, A. A. Gib-

Sixth Ward-W, W. Marsh, T. J. Staley,

CATHOLIC SCHOOLS.

Creighton College.

Creighton College, a large and beautifu three story brick structure, occupies an emi nent and commanding position on Capito Hill, between California and Webster streets several blocks north-west of the High School It has a frontage of fifty feet, and is one hundred and twenty-five feet deep. It is intended to add two wings which will give a frontage of two hundred and fifty feet, as soon as there is a demand for more room. The present building was a supleted in Jan-nary, 1879, at a cost of 863,000. It is well furnished throughout, and is arranged with an eye to comfort and convenience. It is heated by steam, and is supplied with school furniture of the latest designs. The estimat-

Intraiture of the latest designs. The estimated cost of the building when completed according to the plans, by the addition of the two wings, will be about \$200,000.
The college which is conducted under Catholic anspices was opened for the reception of pupils in September, 1878. There were 140 pupils reported on the rolls, and this number has steadly increased until there are now nearly 200 in attendance. Although the college is a free Catholic institution, students of other religions are not excluded, and hence among the pupils there are found quift a number of Protestants. The faculty is as follows : Rev. T. H. Miles, S. J., President : Mr. J. Bergin, S. J., Mr. F. J. Vallazza, S. J., Mr. M. Eicher, S. J., Mr. Edward A. O'Brien, Mr. W. Eigge, S. J., Mr. M. Owens, S. J., and Mr. A. Beile, S. J.

St. Catherine of Alexandria's Academy. This institution is under the direction of the Sisters of Mercy, who in 1877, erected the handsome three story brick academy build-ing, 50 by 60, with a 12 foot basement, at the northweest corner of Cass and Eighteenth streets, at a cost of \$15,000. In September, 1877, young lady pupils were first received for instruction, there being 30 manes on the roll, and since that time the number has greatly increase there now being in attendance between 5 and too students. Sister Marie Mathey Doret is the Directress of the insti-mathematical states of the insti-mathematical states of the southwest corner of Farnam and fifteenth. W. B. Hibbard, who has been in fifteenth. W. B. Hibbard, who has been in [See Illustration.] who is assisted by an able corps of an officer of the company for about twenty eightiteachers.

the shelves of the library. A reading room open every evening, is attached, supplied with the leading metropolitan dailies, the Omaha papers, and all Catholic weeklies and Omaina papers, and an Catholic weekness and magazines. Free monthly entertainments, of a musical and literary character, are given by the members in the rooms of the Association, which are located on the third floor, (northeast corner) of Creighton block. The present officers are : Spiritual Director.—Rt, Rev, Bishop O'Con-nor.

nor. President.—Mr. John A. Creighton. First V. P.—Mr. W. A. L. Gibbon. Second V. P.—Mr. Chas. Hanley. Acting Secretary.—Chas. White. Treasurer.—Mr. Wm. M. Bushman. Librarian.—Miss Stacia Crowley. Board of Managers.—Messrs. John A. Creighton, W. A. L. Gibbon, Chas. Hanley. Wm. M. Bushman John Rush, T. J. Füz-morris, John Murphy, John A. McShane, Miss Stacia Crowley, and Mrs. McCrary.

JOURNALISM.

to meet any demand of the city's growth The cost of the works is about \$600,000. The stockholders and owners are among the most enterprising and responsible of our capitalists, and their names are a guarantee that discussion and many and the stock of the stock of the last of the stock of the stock of the stock of the stock of the last of the stock of the Omaha is largely indebted for her world wide fame to her energetic, enterprising and widely circulated newspapers. The HERALD, morning, Miller & Richardson, proprietors, Dr. G. L. Miller, editor-iagrowing city. The cost of these works, in huding grounds, is computed at \$600,000. chief, James Jerome, managing editor; THE REPUBLICAN, morning, Tribune Print-MAX MEYER'S NEW BUILDING. ing Company, proprietors, Datus C. Brooks and Fred Nye, editors, and THE See Illustration 1 The new block of Max Meyer's corner of BEE, morning and evening, Omaha Pub arnham and Eleventh, is the most hand omely finished business building in Omaha t is 66x100 feet, three stories high, the cor Bishing Company, proprietors, Edward Rosewater, editor, THE POST, (German) evening, Post Publishing Company, pro-prietors, Charles Grandpre, editor, Charles er store being occupied by the jewelry an uisle establishment of Max Meyer & Bre Banckes, manager. Each of the four Omaha dailes also publish a weekly edition. There are also the following publications: THE WATCHMAN, (weekly) F. M. Mac-onagh, editor and publisher; THE NAthe next by the tobacco, clears and no-tions house of Max Meyer & Co., and the upper stories by a music hall and ; wholesale gun and ammunition depart-ment. The front of the building is to be rnamented with a tower 30 feet high, fin shed with granite columns, in which towe town clock is to be placed with an illum TIONAL WORKMAN, (weekly) Samuel Sault, editor and publisher; The POKROK ZA-PADU, (Western Progress) a weekly Bohea town clock is to be placed with an illum-inated dial. Among other ornamental features of Max Meyer & Bro's jewelry store is a show case costing \$2,150, and counter cases of the most expensive character, in keeping with the interior finishing of the room, which is of walnut, ash, cedar and California redwood. The second story of the corner store is divided off into music rooms, and the front of the store adjoining is converted into a large hall, with remark-able acoustic effects, the notion department of Max Meyer & Co, occupying the room in mian paper, John Rosicky, editor and pub-lisher; THE RURAL NEBRASKAN, (monthly) W. C. B. Allen, publisher; VESTRA POS-TEN, Swedish weekly, Landergreen & Nordwall, publishers; DANISH PIONEER, a Danish weekly, Mark Hansen, publisher THE TELEGRAPH, (German weekly) Paul Weinhagen, editor and publisher. The aggregate capital invested in Omaha newspapers, including buildings, machin-

of Max Meyer & Co. occupying the room in the rear of the hall. The success of thi firm during their fifteen years' business in Omaha has been remarkable. ery, and materials used for job printing exceeds \$160,000. They give employment to 140 printers, 43 binders, 48 pressmen. JAMES STEVENSON'S LIVERY ESTAB-LISHMENT. 46 editorial writers and reporters, an o other persons in various capacities [See Illustration.]

During the past year the proprietors of THE OWAHA HERALD have expended \$8,300, the proprietors of THE REPUB-LICAN \$8,092,31, and the proprietors of THE BEE 88,800, for machinery, type, and other improvements in their establishment.

 improvements in their establishment. THE DAILY BEE
 Founded in 1871, by Edward Rosewater, its present editor, is the most widely cir-culated and influential paper in the Mis-souri Valley. THE BEE prints two regular editions daily —Sundays excepted. Its cir-culation in the city of Omaha is greater than the combined circulation of all the other Omaha dailies. The circulation in the State of Nebraska is double that of any other daily published in the State. The daily BEE also circulates extensively in western Iowa, Wyoming, and Utah. The weekly edition of THE BEE has the largest of Chicago and north of St. Louis. THE BEE Printing House is one of the most extensive establishments in the west. The communication of the west. The communication of the set of the stables of the offer that the combined circulation of all the other daily published in the State. The daily built have been accomplished and fur-nished. Mr. Stephenson is one of the old means, and his present financial and busi-press standing has been accomplished solely business standing has been accomplished solely business the stablishments in the west. The communication of the mean the west. The communication of the mean the west. The communication of the west. The communication of the mean the state the state the state the stables of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the most energefic and active of our city of the state energefic and active o THE DAILY BEE Founded in 1871, by Edward Rosewater, its present editor, is the most widely cir-culated and influential paper in the Mis-souri Valley. The BEE prints two regular diff. and the source of the sourc most extensive establishments in the west. The equipment of type and presses for job

J. S. McCORMICK'S NEW RUILDING

[See Illustration.] The new brick building erected last year by Mr. J. S. McCormick, on Harney between Thirteenth and Fourteenth, is 132 feet square, and cost \$13,000. The eastern half is occupied by J. H. McShane's large and com-plete livery stable, and the western by Haines Bro's agricultural implement house, It is a great improvement to that portion of Harney street, the old frame building form-erly occupying that site having been burned and newspaper work are unrivaled by any printing house west of the Mississippi. During the past year THE BEE has given steady employment to twenty-four boys and thirty mechanics, reporters and canvassers, and its pay roll shows an expend-i ture of over \$25,000. The consumption of newspaper paper for the past year has agerly occupying that site having been burned

TELEGRAPHY.

gregated \$1,000 per month.

A. J. POPPLETON'S RESIDENCE. A. J. POPPLETON'S RESIDENCE. [See Illustration.] The residence erected last year by A. J. Poppleton, Esq., on Sherman Avenue, cor-ner of Spruce, is by far the most expensive and substantial in the state, costing, with barn and other improvements about \$40,000. The plans were drawn by C. A. Alexander, of Chicago, is of the Oid English style, built of brick with slate root, two stories and a hasement, and occupies a tract of five acres of ground. It has a front of 44 feet, is 62 feet through the center north and south, and 70 feet through the center east and west, with a kitchen addition 28 feet wide. The barn, which is a very handsome building, is Thirty-four lines of telegraph center in maha from every direction, and are owned ay the Western Union, American Union, Atlantic & Pacific, and the various railroad companies, by whom about seventy persons are employed. The importance of Omaha as a railroad center holds good also as to its telegraphic business. This is the gateway for all telegraphic communication between the east and west, and every message pasthe east and west, and every message pass-ing through here is relayed or repeated. Between ten and eleven thousand telegrams are sent and received daily in this city. The Western Union office is located at barn, which is a very handsome building, is

solid stone and concrete foundations, and 45x48 feet, two-and-a-half stories high and assument, is ornamented with a tower and basement, is ornamented with a tower and has an ell 24x26 feet. The interior finishing is very elaborate and expensive. The build-ing occupies a beautiful site, and is one of the most attractive in appearance in the aits and is one of the second structure in the second secon roofed with corrugated iron on wrought irot reases. The stack is of brick too feet high, resting on 20 feet solid masonry with pile base. Water is drawn from the river into an iron cylinder inlet well, 6 feet in interior diameter, and 45 feet deep, and from there pumped into four settling basins situated on river bottom back of solid stone rip-rapping, and having a capacity of 8,000.000 gallons. From here the water is raised into a set of cits.

COMMERCIAL BLOCK. [See Illustration.]

elevated reservoirs 2% miles west and 30 feet above the river, having a capacity o Commercial Block is owned by T. (Commercial Block is owned by T. C. Mor-gan, the O. D. Richardson estate. Je m D. Creighton, and John Green, and is of pried by the United States and Pacific Spress Companies ; T. C. Morgan, wholesale beer-ies ; D. A. Pierey, stoves and tinware A. L. Strang, pumps, windmills and steam a lings, and Ph. Gottheimer, shirts and fur shing goods. It is situated on Farnham I tween Twelfth and Thirteenth, is three storts high, and is one of the best business blocks in the eity. feet above the river, having a capacity of 9,000,000 gallons; and from here it is distrib-uted throughout the city through at miles of pipe, tested to a pressure of 300 pounds per meh, and weighing 5,000 tons. The company also provides 250 hydrants, the judicious distribution of which, together with the large capacity and great elevation of the storage reservoirs amply provides for the domestic supply and fire protection of the city.

city. The company's grounds at the site of the storage reservoirs are of sufficient size to admit of enlargement of the storage capacity CREIGHTON HOUSE. [See Illustration.] The Creighton House, built by Mrs. Louisa Hilleke last year, at the corner of Capital avenue and Thirteenth, is 66x66, three stories

high, has forty sleeping rooms, and a dining room 60x40, capable of scating 108 persons, with electric bell and telephone attachments in the office. The house was opened last May by Mr. M. Donovan, an experienced hotel man, and is now doing a fine business. at the works will meet all the demands (

DEWEY & STONE'S BUILDING.

See Illustration.

Dewey & Stone's large wholesale and re-all furniture business is carried on in a building four stories high, 45 x 120 feet with a two story warehouse in the rear 20×30 , and the firm occupy in addition two large ware-roons elsewhere. The firm has been in bus-iness in Omaha for fifteen years and have James E. Boyd, president; Chas. Kauf-mann, Edward Roddis, first ward; George F. Lakagh, Chas. Thieman, second ward; Thomas Blackmore, Henry Hornberger, third ward; John D. Jones, Levi J. Ken-nard, fourth ward; Thomas J. Dailey, Orren G. Dodge, fifth ward; James Stephenson, James E. Boyd, sixth ward. onilt up a trade extending over Nebraska Iowa, Montana, Utah, Wyoming and Colorado, their sales last year footing up abou \$250,000. They handle goods of the bes manufacture and are known throughout the west for fair, upright dealing. Commencin their business life in Omaha in an old fram building of small dimensions they have gradually increased their trade until even their present large quarters have become over crowded with their stock, and a still further increase of accommodations must b provided in the near future.

> J. B. FRENCH & CO. [See Illustration.]

Revenue from fines and licenses.... Among our illustrations is one of the house occupied by J. B. French & Co., grocers which is owned by Clark & French, prede-cessors of the present firm. It is 223(2) three stories and a basement. The business of the house for 1859 amounted to about \$112,000, and for 1880 to about \$125,000. Ronds outstanding..... Other indebtedness..... 32,000,00 last year at seven per cent. interest.

ORCHARD & BEAN. See Illustration.

The livery barn just completed by Mr. James Stephenson, at the corner of Harney and Tenth, at a cost, including the lot, of about \$30,000, has but few equals in the country. It is okt32 feet, built of brick, with trimmings of cut stone and black brick, is fifty feet from the ground to the ridge, and accommodates about 100 horses. The main The firm of Orchard & Bean has been in the carpet business here for a little over two years, beginning in one room, and now oc-cupying a three-story building 22 feet front by 120 deep. Their sales during the past year amounted to about \$50,000, showing an nerease over last year of nearly one-third.

> B. &. M. R. R. HEADQUARTERS. [See Illustration.]

The headquarters building of the Burling on & Missouri River railroad company, cor ner Farnham and Tenth, is one of the most substantially built in Omaha, and cost, with the lot upon which it stands, nearly \$60,000. It is 66x127 feet, three stories high, built of brick and iron, with stone trimmings. The

 CURRENT EXPENSES 1880.

 Salaries of councilmen.
 \$ 7,100.00

 Salaries of councilmen.
 2,400.00

 Salaries of policemen.
 9,600.00

 Salaries of firemen.
 11,700.00

 Miscellaneous fire department expense.
 2,300.00

 maiscent park expense.
 2,300.00

 Miscellaneous fire department expense, including cost of engine repairs, new engine, new hose and fire apparatus.
 11,000.00

 Expended for grading (being one-half the cost of same, the total being \$24,510, the balance being paid in special taxes).
 12,255.00

 upper floors are occupied by the general officers of the company, and the first floor by the large wholesale grocery establish-ment of Nave, NcCord & Brady.

J. H. MCSHANE'S LIVERY STABLE.

[See Illustration.]

On the site of the old "Checkered Barn," on Harney street, between Thirteenth and Fourteenth, has just been completed a sub-stantial brick building for the use of J. H. McShane as a sale and livery establishment, 66x132 feet. It is now in full running order, in special taxes). 12,255.00 Miscellaneous bills, rent, gas, etc. 7,725.00 Amount paid for school purposes. 77,000.00 Amount paid for library expense. 2,967.00 and is one of he most complete establish-ments in the state. There are sixty single stalls and ten box stalls, thus accommodating seventy head of horses. The carriage room is 45x66; the office is handsomely finished The expense of the fire department for 1880 was about \$11,000. If has fourteen paid men: twelve horses; four engines; two houses. During the year there were sixty-nine fires, entailing a loss of \$300,000, on which these were sixtyand the establishment is provided with har-ness rooms, whip rooms, wash rooms, etc. which there was \$255,000 insurance. department is most ably managed by J. J. Galligan, chief engineer, and Stephen N. Mello, Sol. Prince, and E. G. Ryley, assist-

BOYD'S OPERA HOUSE. [See Illustration.]

[See Illustration.] Among the local improvements for 1881 will be Boyd's Opera House, corner of Farn-ham and Fifteenth streets, the excavation for the foundation being now well under way. It will have a front of about 60 feet, and a depth of 132, four stories high. The plans were drawn by McElfatrick, the well known Louisville architect, who has had a great deal of experience in this line of work. The ground floor will be occupied by five stores, three fronting on Fifteenth and two on Farnham, the anditorium of the the-atre being on the second floor, with the main entrance 25 feet wide, on Farnham. There and the United States. The total earn-ings of these companies on local business, aggregate 260,000, an increase of about 10 per cent. over last year. The Pacific Express, E. M. Morseman, general manager, Omaha, and S. A. Huntoon, agent, Oma-ha, was organized a year ago. It covers twenty-six railways and stage routes west

 30x60.
 are origination of the second moor, with the main of the dress circle and thirteen of orchestra chairs on the main floor, with the main of the dress circle and thirteen of orchestra chairs on the main floor, with a proscenium box on each side of the stage, and on each of the next floors eight rows of seats and two boxes. The

the year \$1,342,716,27; monthly average, \$111,803.02, and disbursed \$1,282,716,27 monthly average \$106,803,02. Ralance or back streams LODGE PALACKY NO. 19, C. S. P. S. John Rosicky, president; Vac Huber, vice president; J. W. Honga, recording secre-tary; Joseph Michael, financial secretary; The following is a statement of accounts for transportation forwarded by Colonel M. W, Nestil, treasurer.

John V. Furay, assistant quartermaster

I. Ludington, Chief Quartermaster to th Quartermaster General, U. S. A., for settle Quartermasser General, U. S. A., for settle-ment through the treasury, viz: Union Pa-cific Railway Compony — Freight, 550, 769, 17 Troops, 8170, 669, 56; Express, 82, 244, 63; Total, 8678, 64, 06; Public Funds disbursed during 1880, by Colonel M. I. Ladington, Quartermaster U. S. Army, C. Q. M. Dept, of the Platte : January, \$121, 677, 38; February, \$4871, 29; March, \$121, 106, 33; April, 8117, \$4871, 29; March, \$122, 106, 30; April, 8117, \$489, 40; April, 812, 106, 30; April, 814, 40; April, 81 GYMNASTIC AND DRAMATIC SOCIETY nanager.

V. Furey, depot quartermaster at Omaha during the past year, for purchase of sup-plies, services rendered, etc., aggregate \$541,381.29; receipts during the same period, \$545,726,34. The shipments to western posts from

secretary. Omaha during the past year, covering sub-sistence and quartermaster stores, ordnance and medical stores, amount in the aggregate to 24,013,726 pounds. PLANET LODGE No. 4, K. P. August Bohne, C. C. ; Philip Lang, V. C. Peter Hines, Pr. ; Jacob Frank, M. E. Samuel Motz, M. F. ; John F. Kuhn, K. R and S. ; John F. Kuhn, D. D. G. C. ; Philip

THE CITY.

CITY COUNCIL.

FINANCIAL.

DIVIDED AS FOLLOWS :

LIABILITIES.

ASSETS.

ASSESSED VALUATION.

CURRENT EXPENSES 1880.

THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

THE EXPRESS BUSINESS.

of the Missouri, and the entire Wabash

ands....

Lots.....

Total.

OFFICIALS,

and S.; John F. Kuhn, D. D. G. C.; Philip Lang, Gotlieb Kirchner, and Henry Siert Champion S. Chase, Mayor; James F. J. McCartney, clerk; Sanuel G. Mallette, treasurer; Henry Rohwer, engineer; J. C. Westerdahl, marshal and chief of police; Charles F. Manderson, attorney; P. S. Leis-curing, physician; Patrick O. Hawes, police judge; J. J. Galligan chief fire department. trustees,

177,478,08

8935 950.0

Th

ponding secretary.

OMAHA LEIDENKRANZ SINGING SO CIETY. Frank L. Gerhard, president; Henry Kaufmann, vice president; Frank H. Koes-ter, secretary; Joseph B. Koester, treasurer

OMAHA GLEE CLUB.

Rev. Christian Brueger, pastor. SOUTH OMAHA METHODIST MISSION-Pierce and Tenth; Rev. D. Marquette, pas Lewis S. Reed, president ; J. L. Smith, vice president ; John R. Manchester, treas-urer ; A. D. Morris, secretary ; F. S. Smith,

OMAHA RAILWAY CONDUCTORS. Harry Gilmore, P. C. C. ; L. M. Anderson, P. C. ; D. D. Millen, A. C. C. ; W. W. Kink-ley, L. and T. ; John T. Weiseman, S. P. C. ; Chas, F. Mackhee, Jr. C. C. ; S. M. Goddard, L. S. ; Chas, Johnson, O. S.

NORTH STAR SOCIETY.

S. J. Burgstorm, president; E. G. Land-quest, vice president; Aug. Landman, cor-responding secretary; Aug. Isacson, finan-cial secretary; G. A. Lindquest, treasurer.
 Sinking Fund.
 64,235,40

 School Fund.
 51,322,05

 Library Fund.
 2,967,55
 BELLES LETTRES CLUB.

J. L. Webster, president ; Mrs. Geo, Thrall vice president ; N. Shelton, treasurer Frank N. Shelton, secretary ; Gustave Stev nson, director and critic.

STATE LODGE L O. O. F. No. 10. Henry Roenfeldt, N. G. ; Thos. G. Clift, B G. ; C. L. Streight, secretary ; M. Goldsmith treasurer.

Value of real estate owned by city, 813,775.00 Value of fire department property., 25,427,85 Value of personal property., 5,000.00 IMPERIAL WHIST CLUB, J. S. Halbert, president ; Harry Deuel, vice president ; J. C. Wilkenson, secretary ; Julius Meyer, treasurer.

CONCORDIA SINGING SOCIETY. Herman Schwabe, president; Julius Meyer, vice president; Geo, Heimrod, secre-tary; L. Raape, treasurer. 35,865,308

REBECCA DEGREE LODGE No. 1. D. A. Piercy, N. G. ; Mrs. C. L. Streight, V. G. ; Mrs. Ellen Ramsey, treasurer.

OMAHA CHESS CLUB.

Julius Meyer, president ; Henry Hick-man, vice president ; Chas. Huntington, treasurer ; Alfred Sorenson, secretary, PLEASANT HOURS CLUB.

C. E. Squires, president; P. S. Eustis, sec-retasy; James M. Ross, treasurer.

ENTRE NOUS CLUB. W. A. Redick, president ; N. E. Barkalow, vice president ; N. N. Crary, secretary and treasurer.

ANCIENT ORDER UNITED WORMEN. Chas. E. Reynolds, M. M.; P. J. Hensman, O. W.; T. Welshans, G.; J. F. Behm, F.; A. S. Van Kuren, recorder; C. P. Needham,

financier. August. July STANDARD CLUB.

M. Goldsmith, president; Julius Meyer, vice president; Joen R. Manchester, secre-tary; H. Pundt, treasurer.

ROYAL ARCANUM-PIONEER COUNCIL. C. S. Goodrich, regent ; Wm. Coburn, vice regent ; E. K. Long, past regent ; T. G. Ma-grane, secretary ; A. H. Sander, treasurer ; S. H. Buffett, financial secretary ; G. W. Three express companies do business in Omaha: the Pacific Express, the American Gray, orator.

are the following firms: Her & Co., Stu-bendorf & Co., A. Riley & Co., Adler & THE DANISH ASSOCIATION. Heller, M. A. McNamara, Charles Grue-B. F. Madsen, president ; — Schoubol, vice president ; S. Nielson, treasurer ; John Mathiesen, corresponding secretary ; L. Hausen, recording secretary ; S. Petersen, bolothekar ; H. Young, amusement director.

THE STREET RAILWAY.

ST. PHILOMENA CATHEDRAL, (Catholic)-Corner Ninth and Harney : Rt. Rev. James O'Connor, bishop ; Very Rev. Wm. Kelley, rector ; Rev. P. F. McCarthy and Rev. J. E. English, assistants.

CHURCHES.

ST. MARY'S MAGDALENE (German Catho-ic)-No. 1618 Douglas ; Rev. Otto Groenebaum, pastor.

CHURCH OF THE HOLY FAMILY. (Catho-M. Nerup, president ; John Heller, vice president ; Joseph Nemec, recording scere-tary ; Joseph Fiala, financial sceretary ; Jo-seph Havlicek, treasurer ; F. Vodicka, stage -No. 1765 Cuming; Rev. John Quinn, pastor.

Sr. Wencelas, (Caholie) - Thirteenth street, near Williams ; Rev. Wencelas Kocarnick,

CHRISTIAN CHURCH-Seventeenth, near near Dodge; Rev. James Ingram, pastor, NER. SOCIETY FOR PREVENTON OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS. CONGREGATIONAL - Chicago and Nine-teenth; Rev. A. F. Sherrill, pastor, George L. Miller, president; Wm, Wal-lace, treasurer; Watson B. Smith, recording secretary; Mrs. James W. Savage, corres-

TRINITY CATHEDRAL, (Episcopal)-Corner Eighteenth and Capitol Avenue; RI, Rev. Robert H, Clarkson, bishop; Rev. Frank R, Millspaugh, dean and rector. LADIES' RELIEF ASSOCIATION. Mrs. T. L. Kimball, president ; Mrs. M. A. Kurtz, treasurer ; Mrs. John L. Webster,

ST. BARNARAS, (Episcopal)-No. 521 N. Nineteenth; Rev. John Williams, pastor. ST. MARKS, (Episcopal)-No. 725 Pierce; Rev. James Paterson, rector.

GERMAN METHODIST-No. 1123 Jackson ;

ALERIGHT METHODIST - No. 616 North Eighteenth ; Rev. Samuel A. Witte, pastor.

AFRICAN METHODIST - No. 623 North Eighteenth ; Rev. John A. Fouche, pastor.

FIRST UNITARIAN-Corner Cass and Sev-enteenth; Rev. W. E. Copeland, pastor.

SECOND PRESEXTERIAN Dodge and Sev-enteenth ; Rev. W. J. Harsha, pastor.

UNITED PRESBYTERIAN-NO. 712 North

CONGREGATION OF ISBAEL - No. 1211 Farnham; E. Smion, president; M. Hell-man, vice president; Simeon Bloom, secre-tary; Max Meyer, tpensurer.

LATTER DAY SAINT'S CHURCH-No. 1610 Cass: Rev. E. T. Edwards, pustor,

TENTH STREET MISSION-No. 111 North Tenth ; No settled pistor.

TRINITY MISSION, Colored - Rev. W. K.

MILITIA COMPANIES.

Omaha has two fine militia organizations companies "G" and "H" of the state

guards, which were organized about eigh-teen months ago. Company "G" has a membership of sixty, and company "H" about forty-five. Of the first named Geo.

H. Crager is captain ; John W. King, first

lieutenant; E. D. McLaughlin, second lieutenant, and Fred E. Lowe, orderly ser-

geant; of company "H" Henry Bolln is captain; Edward Fee, first lieutenant; James Donnelly, second lieutenant, and

INTERNAL REVENUE COLLEC-

The office of the United States internal revenue collector of Nebraska is located in

the United States custom house and post-office building. Hon, Lorenzo Crounse is

the collector, and Major George Armstrong

is the deputy collector in charge of the office, and St. A. D. Balcombe and A. K.

Marsh, deputy collectors acting as inspec-tors. The following is a statement of the

WHOLESALE LIQUORS:

March April.....

ptember.....

October November

December

In the wholesale liquor

3 76.649 16

131,683 42

63,225 75

54,131 09

 $\begin{array}{c} 73,684 \\ 93,222 \\ 50 \end{array}$

67,157 27

94,969 49

97,250 00

re.

0., New York.

112,340 81

TIONS.

Thos. Garney, orderly sergeant.

collections for 1880 :

January.....

Green, pastor.

Eighteenth; Rev. E. B. Graham, pastor.

DANISH LUTHERAN — Eighteenth and Jackson ; —, pastor. EMANUEL LUTHERAN-No. 1210 Dougias ; Rev. H. L. Baugher, pasior.

FIRST LUTHERAN, U. A. C.-No. 1116 Jackson; Rev. E. L. Frese, pastor.

SWEDISH LUTHERAN-No. 1812 Cass ; Rev. E. A. Fogeistrom, pastor. EIGHTEENTH METHODIST - No. 513 N. Eighteenth ; Rev. W. K. Beans, pastor. FIRST METHODIST-No. 1711 Davenport ;

Rev. J. B. Maxfield, pastor.

